

Fwd: Latest Energy Relief Deck

From: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2017 22:53:41 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Feb 9 version _1230.pptx (1.42 MB)

Mary W. Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Feb 12, 2017 9:59 PM
Subject: Latest Energy Relief Deck
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>

They are still working through the GA options.

There is a fiscal offset. The more relief provided, the less the 8% rebate costs compared to what was budgeted. Option 1 could provide a \$140M offset annually. This may be enough to cover the higher distribution cost relief.